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NOVEMBER 9, 2018 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
IFB Y19-714-RC / ADDENDUM #1 

ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE CENTRAL OPERATIONS SECURITY 
ENHANCEMENTS 

 
THE REVISED BID OPENING DATE IS NOVEMBER 20, 2018 

 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining indicates 
additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A. The bid opening date remains unchanged.  
 

B. Questions/Answers/Clarifications. 
 

1. Question: The door and hardware schedule calls for all glazing in doors to be 

level III ballistic resistant. The scope of work on A00.00 notes specifically that the 

door to human resources should be ballistic resistant and makes reference to 

ballistic components for other areas. However, the doors themselves are not 

noted as being ballistic resistant on the door schedule, and the frames are called 

out on the schedule as hollow metal frames. What are the ballistic resistance 

requirements for the doors? 

Answer:  Door and Frame should be level III ballistic resistant. 

2. Question: Door schedule shows one door in 1204A being replaced. The plan of 

1204A on A01.01 shows two doors on the wall of 1204A that is being upgraded 

to ballistic resistant. Is the other door existing to remain? If so, is it a ballistic 

door/frame? 

Answer:  The other door is existing to remain and not ballistic resistant.  The 

client only wanted to replace the one door as shown on the plans and elevations. 

3. Question: The scope of work on A00.00 notes that the wall of 1204A is to be 

upgraded to ballistic resistant; the plan on A01.01 only shows installing ballistic 

glazing and countertop. Please verify that no ballistic panels are being added to 

this wall. 

 
Answer:   No ballistic panels are being added to this wall.  Only BR door, 
window and countertop. 
 

4. Question:   Scope on A00.00 notes that the overhead doors are to be replaced 

and to ‘meet current criteria’. What criteria are being referenced here? 
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Answer:  Overhead door must comply with Florida Wind loads and have a 

Florida Product Approval 

5. Question:  Please provide door jamb and head details where needed to reflect 

the additional layer of ballistic paneling. 

Answer:  Similar to head detail 3/A00.32 verify with manufacturer installation 

recommendations. 

6. Question:  Please provide electrical details of doors having access control 

components showing required conduit runs. 

Answer:  Conduit runs will for door access control will consist of J-box in wall for 

device and conduit run from J-box to 6” above ceiling. 

7. Question:  Notes on A00.50 call for a maximum 5% run slope on sidewalks. 

2/A00.50 shows 8% max for the sidewalk in the lower half of the plan. Is the 8% 

slope correct? 

Answer: This should state 5% and not 8%.  Sidewalk running slopes should not 

exceed 5% running slope as noted on sheet A00.50. 

8. Question:  Note 2 on sheet A00.50 refers to a landscaping plan that is not 

included in drawings. Can you please provide? 

Answer: There are no landscape plans.  General Contractor to replant 

bushes/hedges as necessary and return area to match existing conditions.  

Remove and salvage plantings and replant where possible. 

  

C. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. The Proposer 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable 
section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the 
bid. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 


